
From: COLLIER, DAVID A
To: PUC PUC.FilingCenter * PUC
Cc: CRAY Jon * PUC; TULLIER, SUMMER E; KAPETANAKOS, ANNA (Legal)
Subject: Update to AT&T Contact information
Date: Thursday, March 9, 2023 12:05:34 PM

Good afternoon,
 
Sharon Mullin recently retired from AT&T, and her regulatory duties for Oregon are being handled
by Summer Tullier and me.  Additionally, Cindy Manheim and Carla Mascaro, both legal counsel for
AT&T, have changed jobs within the organization and have been replaced by Anna Kapetanakos. 
Please ensure the contact information for AT&T, including AT&T Corp, Teleport Communications
America, LLC, SBC Long Distance and AT&T Mobility is all updated accordingly.  Thank you.      
 
David Collier – Area Manager, Regulatory – dc1787@att.com or (775) 527-4252
Summer Tullier – Director, Regulatory - st8217@att.com or (225) 252-7010
Anna Kapetanakos – AVP - Senior Legal Counsel - ak6252@att.com or (415) 694-1530
 
David A. Collier
AT&T Services, Inc.
Area Manager – Regulatory Relations

Wireless: (775) 527-4252 
e-mail: david.collier@att.com

 
This communication may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure.  If you are not the intended
recipient, please note that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  Anyone who receives
this message in error should notify the sender immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it from his or her computer.
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